From:

Justin Ly - NOAA Federal <justin.ly@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 2:35 PM
To: Harrison, Katrina

Cc: Seth Naman; Garwin Yip

Subject: Re: ROC on LTO Trinity River ROC Band
Hi Katrina,

I know we have an upcoming meeting with the two most interested tribes on this ROC. But from our
experience, the Hoopa and Yurok tribes don't want just an introductory meeting on this effort, they would want
to be a part of the brainstorming workgroup. Please consider inviting them as they would prefer a more
meaningful engagement.

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 15, 2017, at 5:53 PM, Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:

Hello all -

We are looking to start brainstorming on the Reinitiation of Consultation (ROC) on the
Coordinated Long-Term Operation (LTO) of the Central Valley Project (CVP) and State Water
Project (SWP). This is a large effort and will require a great amount of coordination.

To start, we are looking to assemble geographically based interagency,

interdisciplinary technical workgroups (ROC Bands) to identify and develop new ideas to meet
the biological and operational functions of the CVP and SWP. Attached is a overview chart that
describes this, as well as the draft Charter which further describes the purpose, objectives,
process and timeline.

Also attached is a draft agenda. Initially we would like to start with a 2-day workshop
identifying functions (how/why) and brainstorming solutions. For those of you who have
participated in our previous Clear Creek or American River versions, we have shortened the

process. We're thinking the workshop would take place in Weaverville, CA. Please fill out your availability on the poll
below, and we will try to select two consecutive days:

https://doodle.com/poll/5r4ih2 gewegqe866



https://doodle.com/poll/5r4ih2gewegqe866

Further down the road we will be meeting with stakeholder groups to go over a similar process,
as well as evaluating the stakeholder input and refining the ideas. This will require meeting
several more times. We understand that this is a large commitment and may be difficult, but feel
it is a very important process to all of our agencies and missions.

If you have any questions please contact me (below) or Ben Nelson at benelson@usbr.gov or
916-414-2424. We look forward to working on this with you all!

Thank you,

Katrina Harrison
ROC on LTO Project Manager

kharrison@usbr.gov
(916) 414-2425

<DRAFT ROC Technical Workgroup Process Proposal 20171115.docx>
<Template ROC Band Agenda.docx>
<ROConLTOTechnicalTeamsCharter TrinityRiver 20171115.docx>




